
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 
 

September 13, 2011 
1800E1-MHH 

  
Trinity Christian Center of Santa Ana, INC. 
P.O.  Box C-11949 
Santa Ana, CA 92711 
 
                                                                                     Re:   WLEF-DT 

         BLDSTA-20110602ACZ 
                                                                                             Dalton, GA      
                 Fac Id: 60825 
Gentlemen: 
  
This refers to your attorney’s letter dated June 2, 2011 requesting special temporary authority to 
remain silent.  You request additional time to complete replacement of a defective EAS 
(Emergency Alert System) unit.   You indicate that following evaluation of the defective unit, 
WLEF-TV has determined that no repair of the unit is possible.  Accordingly, an order has been 
placed for a Cap Compliant EAS unit and expected to be delivered soon.  
  
In light of the above, special temporary authority to remain dark pursuant to Sections 73.1740 of 
the Commission’s Rules until March 13, 2012 IS GRANTED. 
 
During this period of discontinued operation, you are directed to pay strict attention to Section 
73.1740 (a) (4).  That is, you must continue to adhere to the requirements in your station license 
pertaining to the lighting of antenna structures. 
  
We wish to point out that an extension of this request must include detailed reasons and a 
description of efforts being taken to return the station to full power operation. 
  
  
                                                                                     Sincerely, 
  
  
                                                                                     Kevin R. Harding 
        Associate Chief 
        Video Division 
        Media Bureau 
 
  
cc:  Colby May, ESQ. 
 


